CERTIFICATION OF WORK
SERVICE CALL
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(To be completed by the Contractor and saved in the Contractor’s CMMS)

FACID/Building: ___PAOSY Date of visit:_ 21 9 11

Contractor Personnel on Site:

1.
2.

Service Call Number

CSS# ﬂ/{Q j:Z[ 2 _ wo# 75_/9

Description of Repairs

CERTIFICATION OF WORK

To be signed by the Contractor:
Print Name: OWff, = yo v Date: //‘2 e’/ﬁ

’ Signed: :9 AN ton %/4,(,./-17/ .

To be signed by Facility Manager:

By signing the Certification of Work, the said government representative signature does not
constitute acceptance of any work performed by the contractor, it only acknowledges that the
contractor was on-site during the identified timeline:

Print Name/Rank: {M”:/ &\[2&,7w Date; 20 J/ I?
Signed: T v, ,7_1{
E-Mail:




Michele Gray

From: 99R4 Service <99R4.Service@cmimgmt.com>

Sent: Friday, January 25, 2019 4.07 PM

To: Michele Gray

Cc: Joe Bayne; Bernie Koblinsky O\

Subject: Urgent Service call. WO 7519, CSS 16712, PA055-01 L?’L -
(3

Michele, ,-ﬂ v

c
WO 7519 CSS 16712- PA0SS- Urgent- Repair Trane MAU1 - Asset #3419 - Unit not responding to BAS (..(\1“
commands. Unit services the kitchen area. Programmed for unoccupied to 55 degrees, space temp of 46
degrees, supply air temp of 29 degrees. BAS says blower is running but in actuality it is not. Checked all
breakers, fuses, etc. Unable to restore operation at user level.

Michele DuBois

Service Desk / 99th - Region 4
5285 Shawnee Road Suite #510
Alexandria, VA 22312
703-738-5307
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